
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

DD 143 HEARING MINUTES 03_25_20.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 04_10_20.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss W Possible Action - Wetland Project #HAR862018C Rock Alternative Bid 
Feedback

DD 56 & DD 168 -WO 2020-6 - Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage Utility 
Permit Application

DD 56 & DD 168 - Midland Power Coop - 3 mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp, 
Sections 08, 17 and 19. 

WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 
MAP.PDF
WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - WO 2020-7- Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage 
Utility Permit Application

DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - Midland Power Coop - One mile overhead line rebuild, 
Sherman Twp., Section 19.  

WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 
MAP.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Discuss W Possible Action - Franklin Co. Waiver

DD H-F 2 WO 286.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 MAP.PDF
DD H-F 2 WO 286 SIGNED FRANKLIN CO WAIVER.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Wind Turbine Ordinance And Drainage Utility Permit 
Language & Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

https://zoom.us/j/662016552


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

DD 143 HEARING MINUTES 03_25_20.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 04_10_20.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss W Possible Action - Wetland Project #HAR862018C Rock Alternative Bid 
Feedback

DD 56 & DD 168 -WO 2020-6 - Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage Utility 
Permit Application

DD 56 & DD 168 - Midland Power Coop - 3 mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp, 
Sections 08, 17 and 19. 

WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 
MAP.PDF
WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - WO 2020-7- Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage 
Utility Permit Application

DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - Midland Power Coop - One mile overhead line rebuild, 
Sherman Twp., Section 19.  

WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 
MAP.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Discuss W Possible Action - Franklin Co. Waiver

DD H-F 2 WO 286.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 MAP.PDF
DD H-F 2 WO 286 SIGNED FRANKLIN CO WAIVER.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Wind Turbine Ordinance And Drainage Utility Permit 
Language & Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/74182943-ee4a-4b23-9064-fbda8fcaea72


















4/7/2020 2:51:28 PM Page 1 of 1

10,676.75

23,337.85

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 4/10/2020

AmountDescription Vendor

635.40DD 22 - Prof Svc After 2-22-20 to 3-21-20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

7,839.30DD 1 - Prof. Svs After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

702.80dd 160 - Prof Svc After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,499.25DD 131 - Prof. Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,098.30DD 9 WO 229 - Prof Svcs After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,135.80DD 25 WO 1- Prof Svcs After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,545.80DD 31 WO 278 - Prof Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

3,613.05DD 48 - WO 274 - Prof Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

217.70DD 55-3 WO 251 Prof Svc After 8/23/19 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

451.45DD 55-3 WO 201- Prof Svc Aftr 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

4,836.30DD 86 WO 252 Prof Svcs After 2/2/20 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,478.70DD 124 WO 259 - Prof Svcs After 8/23/19 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

487.80DD 143 WO 241 Prof Svcs 1/31/20 -3/27/20 Surv. Rpt Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

487.80DD 143 WO 241- Prof Svc 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Sup Rpt Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

643.60DD 143 WO 261 Prof Svcs 8/7/19 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

4,827.55DD 167 WO 208 Prof Svcs After 4/26/19 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

514.00DD Big 4 Main Wo 247 Prof Svcs 5/31/19 to 3/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc























Hardin County

APPROVED PERMIT #: 2020-6

Applicant: Midland Power Coop- Casey Huff

DDs\DD 56 (51087)

Drainage Utility Permit Application

chuff@midlandpower.coopContact Email:

(515) 286-5814Contact Phone:

DD 56, DD 168 - 3 mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp, Sections 08, 17 and 19.Description of Work:

Applicant Signature

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

By: _______________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Date

___________________________________________

N/A - Utility Permits OnlyUtility Type:

Drainage District:

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to
construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts,
subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage Districts.
Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of
Supervisors.

drainage@hardincountyia.gov

Application Approval:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

Application in TCM

GIS Annotation

Approval Emailed













Hardin County

APPROVED PERMIT #: 2020-7

Applicant: Midland Power Coop - Casey Huff

DDs\H-H 4-122 (51223)

Drainage Utility Permit Application

chuff@midlandpower.coopContact Email:

(515) 386-5814Contact Phone:

DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - Midland Power Coop - One mile overhead line rebuild,
Sherman Twp., Section 19.

Description of Work:

Applicant Signature

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

By: _______________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Date

___________________________________________

N/A - Utility Permits OnlyUtility Type:

Drainage District:

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to
construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts,
subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage Districts.
Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of
Supervisors.

drainage@hardincountyia.gov

Application Approval:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

Application in TCM

GIS Annotation

Approval Emailed



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000286

Date: 3/5/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD H-F 2 (51211)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

lmaldinger@gmail.comContact Email:

(515) 689-1842Contact Phone:

DD H-F 2 - Landon Aldinger reports tile is not flowing like it should, and has had
standing water at odd times of the year, and excessive water this past season, unlike
years past. Landon included a crop yield map. Landon is requesting investigation.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 01-89-21 NW Corner, SW CornerQtr Sec:

Landon AldingerRequested By:

89-21-01-200-001

Arlene HamiltonLandowner (if different):








